

Ahmad Hussein

Zahraa Nasr city - Masakin Al
dobbaat

Cairo, Cairo Governorate,
11765

01062299094

ahmadhussein033@gmail.com

Summary

I worked as an Civil Engineer for a year and half, Then i shifted career to Editing and Content writing, I worked in that field for two and half years, Wrote Articles in Cinema, Culture and Science for two years, and for a year and two months i wrote scripts for short videos. I am capable of Editing and Writing articles, Adjusting SEO, Editing photos, Creating GIFs and research. I am keen to learn more and increase my experience.

Education

Culture and Science City

Bachelor's Degree

6th of October City, Giza Governorate

Graduated July 2014

Employment History

VICE Arabia

Content Creator

January 2018 - Present

Manshoor.com

Independent Writer

December 2017 - Present

Volunteering to write about cinema and film making.

Neon

Editor

Writing science pop articles.

November 2018 - July 2019

MobilesGate

Web Content Creator

Cairo, Cairo Governorate

December 2017 - June 2018

dotdev

Editor

Writing scripts for short videos and pieces of content for it.

August 2016 - October 2017

Neon

Editor

Writing science pop articles.

Giza, Giza Governorate

December 2015 - July 2017

Arageek

Articles Writer

Writing articles about cinema and filmmakers.

May 2016 - August 2016

Hobbies & Interests

Watching Movies, Reading, Writing, Walking.

Professional Skills

MS Word: *Expert*
Wordpress: *Expert*
Content Editing: *Expert*
Content Creation: *Expert*
Script Writing:
Advanced Story Telling:
Advanced Critical Thinking:
Advanced Blogging:
Expert Reseach:
Expert Film Criticism :
Expert
SEO Adjustment : *Intermediate*
Social Media Marketing: *Intermediate*

Languages

Arabic: *Native*
English: *Proficient*